Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Tee, Chee-Wah <Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2018 9:35 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: TP / 0744808571SG---FBM5706Y VS SLK9787D (OI) DOA 21/01/2018 *** LKK

REF - CC4/LCR18001748/js3

Dear Joy,

Thanks for your email.

Based on the video footage, we are of the view that Ol is not liable for this accident.
Kindly reject TPPD claim.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tee Chee Wah

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +64191089 | Fax +68357416
Chee-Wah.Tee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Tee, Chee-Wah

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: TP / 0744808571SG---FBM5706Y VS SLK9787D (OI) DOA 21/01/2018 *** LKK REF - CC4/LCR18001748/js3

Dear Mr. Tee,

We refer the subject.

Basing on the video, Ol was travelling within lane.

In view of this, we are of the opinion that Ol report is probable and Ol should not be blamed for the accident.
Kindly let us have your view and opinion whether or not liability be denied.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



